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Office of the Schools Division
Superintendent

DIVISION MEMORANDUM

No. 2., s. 2023

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
School Heads
School GAD Coordinators
Others concerned

FROM: The Schools Division Superintendent
DATE: September 4, 2023

SUBJECT: WINNERS OF THE SEARCH FOR OUTSTANDING SCHOOL GAD
IMPLEMENTERS 2023

The Schools Division Office through the Gender and Development Focal Point System
(GFPS) and in coordination with the Division Program on Awards and Incentives for Service
Excellence (PRAISE) Committee conducted its Search for Outstanding School GAD
Implementers 2023 to recognize the outstanding performance of elementary and secondary
schools in gender mainstreaming and implementation of gender-responsive programs,
activities, and projects.

In connection to this, the Office gladly announces and congratulates the following
division winners and they will be nominated for the Regional Search for Outstanding School
GAD Implementers-GAWAD SILANG 2023, to wit:

Elementary
Bacayao Sur Elementary School (Medium Category)

Secondary
Carael National High School (Large Category)
Dagupan City National High School (Mega Category)

The date of awarding ceremaony will be announced on a separate memorandum.

For information and widest dissemination.

gNA C. BANZON, CESO V
Division. Sup endent

@ '

Reference: Division Memorandum 190, a. 2022, Regional Memorandum 713, s. 2023

Encl.: Rubrics for Search for Best School GAD Implementer (GAWAD SILANG) 2023

To be indicated in the Perpetual Index
under the following subjects:
HRD R&R GAD
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